
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

INDIVIDUALS OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 

7.30 pm 
Tuesday 

3 July 2012 
Town Hall, Main Road, 

Romford 

 
Members 6: Quorum 3 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Wendy Brice-Thompson (Chairman) 
Jeffrey Brace 
Pam Light 
Keith Wells 
 

June Alexander (Vice-Chair) 
Linda Van den Hende 
 

 
 

 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Wendy Gough 01708 432441 

wendy.gough@havering.gov.uk 
 
 

Public Document Pack



Individuals Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 3 July 2012 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 

MEMBERS  
 
 (if any) – received. 

 
 

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 
 Members are invited to declare any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting.  Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time 
prior to the consideration of the matter. 
 
 

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCMENTS  
 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 
 

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 

11 April 2012 and authorise the Chairman to sign them. 
 
 

5 COMMITTEES WORK PROGRAMME REPORT (Pages 7 - 10) 
 
 The Committee will receive a report setting out details of the work programme for the 

next municipal year. 
 
The Committee are asked to agree the work programme report. 
 
 

6 PROPOSED CHANGE TO COMMITTEE START TIME  
 
 The Committee are asked to formally resolve to change the start time of the meeting.  

Given the number of complex items that the committee with scrutinise, it is suggested 
that the start time move from 7:30pm to an earlier start time of 7:00pm. 
 
The Committee are asked to formally agreed this change. 
 
 

7 KEEPING PEOPLE WITH LONG TERM MENTAL HEALTH CONDITIONS OUT OF 
HOSPITAL  

 
 The Committee will receive a presentation on Keeping People with Long Term Mental 

Health Conditions out of Hospital from Havering Operations Director. 
 

8 FUTURE AGENDAS  
 



Individuals Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 3 July 2012 

 
 

 

 Committee Members are invited to indicate to the Chairman, items within this 
Committee’s terms of reference they would like to see discussed at a future meeting.  
Note: it is not considered appropriate for issues relating to individuals to be discussed 
under this provision. 
 
 

9 URGENT BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any other items in respect of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by 

reason of special circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item 
should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 
 

 
 Ian Buckmaster 

Committee Administration & 
Member Support Manager 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�
��������	
�����������	
����

������������	��������������������	��������
�������������������������� ��
!!��" ���#$!#�%&'($��)�*'!+�"�,�

�
�
- ./.�01�
�
���������	
�������	���������
��������	�����������������������������
����	���������������	������	����	����� �����!�"����#��"������
�
�

�
���������	
��������$"��	�����������	�$�$�	����
���	�
��"�
�
���	��$�	���������	�"���
������"�	�
"%�
�
�
�
�
&'� ���������

�
���� ����"�
� ��� "��� ���"��!� ��� "��� (��)����
� *)�	)��$� ��� +�	�"����
�����""����������,�-�.	��	��&/0&�$�	���!	����
�����		��"� 	���	����

�!���.��"�������	���%�
�
�

&1� ��������������-	����
�
���� �����""��� 	����)�� �� 	���	"� �"�����!� 
���� "����
� �	�
��!� �	��� "���
�!���!������ 2)��"� $����� ���
��	�� "��� �	��	�"��
� ��	� ���	� ������� ��� "���
.�	��!�%� � ���� �����""��� $�	�� ����	��� "��"� "��� �������� "�� "��� 	���	"�

��$�� "��� �	��
� $��	�� "���!
� $�	�� !���!� $����� ��� "��
�� �	��
� $��	��
"���!
� $�	�� ��"� !���!� $���%� ���� ��""�	� �	��
� $�	�� ��"��"������ $��"� "���
�����""��� ����� "�� ������"	�"�� ��%� ���� 
"	��
� ��� "����
� $�	��
�
��

��.�����.�	
�����"�����!	���"��"�"��	��$�	���	��
�$����������
.������	��	�"����"��"���	�$�	3��	�!	�������	�"������"��������������	%�
�
�����	��
�"��"�"��������""����!	���$����.��!���"��
�	�"���
��$�	�4�
�

�� (����"�������
��!���	�"���2��	���

�� 5������6����

�� �	��
��	"�"����

�� 6�!����	��	
����"���+���"�����(��)����
��

�� ���3��!� 	�"�����

�� (����	�"���2��	���
�
���� �����""��� �
��

�� "��� ����	��"� �	��
�� ��� $��	�� "���� ���"�
����	��"���� ����� .�� 
��!�"� ��� 	���"���� "�� ����%� ("� $�
� �!	��� "�� �������
"��
��$�"����"������"�$�	3��	�!	����%�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 1



����2��3��/�	2. 2�.�����4 30��5�
�����00..��!!��" ���#$!#�

�

�

�

�
*�����	
�
"�"��"��"�"��	��$����.������	"���"��
���	�7���"�$�	3��!�$�"���"��	�
�����""��
����
�������"����	����
��

��
�
�
�

&,� �������	
��������������������	-�����	�-��
�
���� �����""��� 	����)�� �� 	���	"� ��"�����!� "��� �)�������"
� ��� ��)�	��!�
�����$��!�"���5����"���+"	�"�!��������8	����	���	"�$�����$�
��	�
��"��"��
"��������""������0&���	���&/00%�
�
���� �����""��� $�	�� ����	��� "��"� "��� ����9��.�	� ��	� (��)����
� $�
�
"�3��!� "��� ���� 	���� ��� 	�!�	� "���������$�"������"��%���������"�+"	�"�!���
:��
��

�

���"�$�
�.���!�	�)��$�����$�
���"���	����
��"�"���%����
�
$���� ���� ��"�� "��� ����"�� �������.���!� +"	�"�!�� $����� $���� ��	�� "���
$�	3����"���+���$�����"���������.���!����	%�
�
��5����"���(�������"�"����8	�������.�����
"�.��
���$�����$�������3�
�"� "���:�"������+"	�"�!�� �������� "���
����$��� "��� "�����!	������%� ����
�
������� ��	"��	� �	!���
�"���
� �������!� ����"�� ��� "��� �����"�	�� +��"�	%�
���������""���	��
�������	�
�"��"�"��	��$�
����9��.�	���)��)����"����
"���!	���%�*�����	
�����	���"��������""�����$�)�	�"��"�"�������9��.�	�
��� �����

����� "���$�	3� ��� ����	�� "�������"�� �������.���!����	�
$�������
������	�
���"��	�9��.�	
%���
�
���������""������	����)����	���	"����"������"����
"���������	������
���"�
�"
����"��!����:�)��.�	�&/00%�
�
���� �����""��� $�	�� ����	��� "��"� "��� ����"�� �������.���!� ���	� ���
�����

�������	��!�������"�)�"��
���	���	�	
%�����
��������4�
�
 ��	�+����	"�;����
�
�	)����$�����	�)���
����	"���	��������$�"������"���
���"���	���	�	
�.����"����!�)����"��	
�����"��	
�$�"������"������"���	�
��	�	
� "���"��	
���� "���.�
�
����
��	����������	���	����%����
�
�	)����
$�
�.���!����)�	��.��"�����<�����	=
�+����"�%���
�
(���	��"��������)����*�"	�����+�	)����;����
�
�	)����$�
���
�����)�	��
.�� "��� ��<�����	=
� +����"�� ��� $���� ���	�)�� "��� 3��$��!�� ���
�$�	���

��������"��%��("�$����	���	����	��
�����.�	
������"���"
�"��"���
�)����.��� ����"��� 
�	)���
� ��� �	�)��� 
����	"� .�� !�)��!� ������� ��	���
����

� "�� 	���)��"� ����	��"���� )��� �� �	�)��"�"�)�� ���	����%� ���� ��"	�����

�	)����$����.��"�	!�"����������.���"�����������
����$�����)�	�!�����
"�����	����	
�����	��"��������"������	��"�����	�)�
������	�$��3%����
���
��
"������$�"��"�����	�� ���"�	�
��	���$��������	����"����������%�
�
��"������ +����	"� ��	� ��	�	
� ;� ���
� 
�	)���� $���� .�� �	�)��� .��
�	�

	��
� ��	�� $����� ����	�� �� 
�������
"�� ��	�	� ���
���� ��� �����"�
���"	��
�	)���%����
�
�	)��������"���������$�
���	��������$���������	�"��
"�� �)����� 
"�!������"��� ����	�)����� �����.�
�� 	�
��"�� 
����	"%��

Page 2



����2��3��/�	2. 2�.�����4 30��5�
�����00..��!!��" ���#$!#�

�

�

�

���� 
�	)���� ����� "�� 	����� 	�
���"���� ��	�� ���

���
� ��� "�� ���	�)��
����"�����$���.���!����"�����	�	%�
�
�����	�!�����"�����!	����	���	"�	�>��
"��"��"�"���:2�-����	��!��5�	��"�	�
�)������ ��� ��"���� ����� �	��� "��� 	��������"���
� ���%� � ���
� $�
�
)��$��.��"��������""������"�����"���
�$�	����������%��9��.�	
��
3��
�.��"�"������.�	����)����"���
"
�"��"�"��	��$�	�������$������$�	��.���!�
	��	��"�%� *�����	
� �!	��� "�� ���	���� "��
� $�"�� :2�-�� ��� "�� ��	����"�� "��
�
����	��"����"�������""���9��.�	
%�
�
9��.�	
� ��
�� >��	��� "��� �"����� �	������ ��� ���� ��	�� 
"���%� *�����	
�
�����	���"��"�
"����$�"�������"�+��������	�����:2�-��	�����"��"����"�����
�	���������"���������������"���%��
�
���� �����""��� �
��

�� �

��
� �	���� "��� 
"���	� ��� 2�!��
��� .�"��
$	�""��� ��� 
��3���� ��� ��!���!�"�� ��"��"���� �������"��
� ��� ���������"����
$�"�� �����"
%� � �����.�	� ��"����� ��� �������� ��� ���������"���� �	�.���
�
���>��	���$��"��	��"�$�
���

�.���"������	�����
"���	�������������"����
��	� 
"���� !�)��� 	���)��"� �>����"��
� ��!�
��"���%� *�����	
� �����"�� "��"�
���������"����$�
�����	"��"����"��"������.�	�����	!���
�"���
����"�3���

"��
� "�� ���	�)�� "���$	�""������
��3���
"���	
�������������"����$�"��
"���	� 
"���%� ��	3� $�
� ���	$��� .�"$���� ����"�� ��� +������ ��	��
�����

����	
�"����
�	��.�
���
�	)������"����
�$�	�����������"�����"�"���
���
����)����	�.������"
����	�
���"���������	
��!���	�%�
�
���� �����""��� �
3�� �.��"� ��$� "��� �	�.���� ��� �.�
�� ��� ������� $�"��
����"��� ���"���	��$�������$�
����"�$�"����
��������� ����"��	����.�	
����
"��� ������� $�	�� ��)��)�� ��� "��� ������"%� � *�����	
� �����"�� "��"� �"� $�
�
����	"��"� "�� �
"��!��
�� .�"$���� ������"
� ��� �.�
��� ��� "�� "�3�� ��
�	���	"����"��	�
���
��"��
����������"
�����	"
��
�
���������""���>��	���"��������!���	�"���)�	���
����"��"�)�
���"������	��!�
"��� �
��

���
%� *�����	
� ��������� "��"� "��
� $�
� ����� �	��� "���
8�)�	����"�!	��"�"��
����	"�
�������"��"�)�
������	"��	
����$�"������"�%�����
����"���������.���!����	�$����.��	�)��$��!��	�!	�

����"��
���	�7��"
��
��� ������7���"����$�"������"������"��	���	"��	��!�����
����	�����!� ��"�	��
�����!� �		��!����"
� �%�%� ���
��	��!� $��"��	� "��
�� $�	�� �	�7��"
� $�����
$����.�� ����� ��� "��� ���!� "�	��.�� "��� ��������"��	�"����?�	� "������������
�����

�����!�8	���
%�
��
���� �����""��� >��	��� "������.�	
���� ��� ������"�.���"�� ��� "��� ����"��
��� ����.���!� ���	� ��� $��"��	� "���� ����� 	����)�� �����
� ��� 	���)��"�
	���	"
�$�����$��"� "�� "������	� ��	� ���
��	�"���%� �*�����	
� �����"�� "��"�
"��
�$�
�����

�����	�"��������""���"���
��

�$�"��"�������9��.�	%�
�
���������""���"���3��"���������	
���	�"���	������"���"�����
3��"��"����
���"�����"����	�!	�

����"���$�	3����"���5����"���+"	�"�!��.��.	��!�"�"��
"��������""������1����"�
�"���%�
�
�

Page 3



����2��3��/�	2. 2�.�����4 30��5�
�����00..��!!��" ���#$!#�

�

�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�

&@� ��
�������������������������������
�
���������""���	����)�����	�
��"�"�������5�!��"�������	���	���"���A����"��
��� +���!��	��!� +�	)���� 9���!�	%� ���� �����""��� $�	�� 	������ "��"�
�!��"��$�
���"�����$�$�	��	�������"������	���������"��
�	)���
����"��"�
"����	������������!��"��$�
���$����)����
������	���	��	�
���"�%�
�
���� �����""��� $�
� ����	��� ��� "��� ��!�"� ����� ���"�	
� $����� �	���"��
�!��"�������	�%�����
��$�	�4�
�

�� �������������"	���

�� ���������"����

�� 2�"��!����:�"	�"��������	��

��  ����9���!����"�

��  �	
�������!�����

��  	��"������

�
"�����

��  	�)����

�� +������(����
����
�
���� �����""��� $�	�� �)�
�� ��� ��$� �!��"�� $�
� ���)�	�� ��� "���
�������!�
� "��"� ���� .�� ����� ��� �����)��!� "��
%� +���� ��� "��� ���"�	
� "��"�
�����"�� ��� "��
� $�	�� �	�

� ���"�	���� ��"�	��	
����� ��� ���������"����
�

��
%�6��	��"���"�$�
���
�����	�.���������.����"	���"�������"��"��"�
"�����	!�
"����.�	
����)�������
�$�	�����"�����	��
��"�	%�:�"���������"�$�
�
�������"�"��	��	��"���	��
"���%�8�)���"�����$�
"�"�
�����������
����$�	3�"���
���
�>������$�
� "��"� "��	��$�
� ��"��� 	��������$�"���� "��� ��	�� 
��"�	� ���
	��	��"��!��)�	
��
%������
��������������
���
�����"	�.�"��"�����������"����
�������"��
�.�"$����
�	)�����
�	
����$�	3�	
%�
�
��������!�	���	�"�����)�	��!�6��.�����"�+�	)�����!�)����������������"���
�������"���� ��� �	�������
� ��� �!��"�� ��� 	���"���� "�� �� 
�	)���� �
�	� ��� "���
6��.�����"� +�	)���%� �� 1@� ���	� ��� 	�"�	�� ����"�� ��	�� �	���

������� $���
���.	�3�����	�$	�
"����"�����
���	�
��"��������������"����.	�3�����	��	��
��� �
����"�� ��	� �"��	� 
�����	%� +��� ��� �
���	!�� ��	
���� �	��� "���
��
��"���������"���
����	"�������	�����.�"�������

�
"��������	�

��!�
������!��)�	����"�
3
%�����������"
�
������.��3���"�	�"���	��.�����"�
�"� ����� 
�	)���� ������� "��� 
"���� .���!� )�	�� �	������� "��"� "���� ���
��"	�����"���
��)�
�� "�������������$��"�"����$�	�����!�������
�	��
"��"� 
��� 	�"����� ��	� �	�)���?�!��"�� $���� �
��!� "��� .�"�	���%� ����� ��
��
�

�
"�� ������������!����"������"�)���%���"�	� �� ��	��� ��� 	��.�����"� "���

�	)�����
�	�	���)�	������!��"��.���.���"���
�������	�����	�!�������	�
����������%�
��

Page 4



����2��3��/�	2. 2�.�����4 30��5�
�����00..��!!��" ���#$!#�

�

�

�

���������""����
3�����"��	��$�	������
"�����!��

��
����	���"����"��"	�����!�
�	�>��������"���
����������	�	
%�*�����	
����������"��"�"	��������>��������

"���� ����� .�� 	��	��"�%� � �
� "��	�� $�
� ��$�)�	� ��� 
�������� 	��.�����"�
>��������"������������"���"	�����!�$�
���		�����"�������
�%���
�
�����.�	��
3��$��"��������� ��� "���!
�$��"�$	��!����� ��� "��	��$�
���
B���
"������$��!C�������%�����������	����������"��"�"��"�����
�	)�����	�)��	
�
$�	��	�>��	��"����
�	��"��"�"��	��$�	���������
�������������"��"�"����$�	��
�����"��"��
����	"�
"����"��������.���"��
���3���"%�(�������	�
�$�	��	��
��
$�"��"�����������"����$�	����$��
�"�3���
�	���
��%��������"
�+���!��	��!�
����� 
�	����� ���� 
���!��	��!� �����	�
� "��"� $�	�� 	��
�%� � ���	��
���	��	��"�� ����� ��)�
"�!�"���
�$�	�� ��		��� ��"� "�� �
��	"���� ��� "��	��$�
� ��

���!��	��!��

��%�(���"�$�
���"���
���!��	��!��

���"���>��	��$�
���

��
���� ���	��	��"��� "�� ���"��	� "���� ��	� "��� ��""�	� "�� .�� ���3�� ��"�%� (�� "���
�����	�
�$�	���.��"���	��>����"������"��	� �

��
� "����$�"�����	�"�������
��	��
�	)���
�� "���A����"���

�	���������������$��"���>��	����%� ����	��
"��	�� $�	�� ��7�	� ��?� �	� �	�>���"� 
�	���
� �����	�
� $����� ��)��)�� ��
��	"�����	� +�	)����  	�)��	� ��� ��.�	!�� 	�
"	��"��!� ��$� ���

���
?�
��������"
������.����"����"����	�)��	���"���"����

���$�
�	�
��)�%�
�
9��.�	
��
3���.��"� "��� �

������ B��.���7�..��!C��$��	�.��
"����$�	3� ���
������	��
�	)�����	��!� "��������� "���� �����	������
��	��!� "�����!�"��
$��	�� "������!�"� "	�� "����"���������
����%�*�����	
�
"�"�� "��"���)��!� "$��
��	"�"����7�.
�$�
���"�����

�	��������

����.�"�$�	3��!��������"�������7�.�
���"��������!�"�7�.���������
���	�.���
%����
��
�"��"���
������"��.��
���"�$�"�����������)�����.�
�
%� � ("�$�
����"��"���		��"���
�����������
�����"�����

�	����	����������	��
��
�"����)����	��"��������7�.%���
�
���"�+��������	��$�	3�����
����$�"����	������
� ����������	�"�)��$��� ���
�	�	� "��!�"� "��� 	�!�"�.������%����������""���$�	�� ����	��� "��"����� ��	��
����
� ��� �"����� ��	�� ����
� ��	� 
�	)���� �
�	
� ��� "��"� ������� 	�)��$
�
$�	�� ��		��� ��"� .��+��������	3�	
�$��� !�)�� ���.��3� ��� �	��
� ��� ��	��
	�>��	��!���"�	����"���%�
�
�����.�	�	��
������

������ "��� ������+���	�:��!�.��	��������
��+:���
"	���!�"������

�����	��"�����.��"�)����	�.�������������"����	��%�����
�$�
�

�� "��������� ����
��$�"�� "��������!�)���)���� "��3���� "����
���� ��� "���	�
�$�� ����
%� ���� +:�� ����� "��"� ��� "�� 5�"��  	�"��"���� ��!�
��"�����
����	��"�����������"�.���	�)��%�*�����	
������"��"��"�"��	��$�	���

��
�
��� �����"� �������"����"�� $����� ����� "�� .�� "�3��� ��"�� ������"� $����
�
���
��!� ����	��"���%� ("�$�
� ���"� ��$�)�	� "��"� "��
� 
�������"�����

�	����
.�������
�	����"�.����	�.�������"������"��"����5�"�� 	�"��"���%�
�
�
���������""���"���3��"���������	
���	�"�������	��"�)���	�
��"�"���%�
�

&D� �	�������6�����������-	����
�
���������""���	����)����	���	"����"���$�	3�"��"����.������		�����"��)�	�
"��� ��
"� ���������� ���	%� ���� �����""��� $�
� ����	��� "��"� "��� �"��
�

Page 5



����2��3��/�	2. 2�.�����4 30��5�
�����00..��!!��" ���#$!#�

�

�

�

�
��

���"�"��
����"��!�$����.���������.���	���"�$�
�
�!�������.��"���
����	���%�
�
���������""����!	���"������"��"
������"��	�
��"�������	����"��
�!������
"���������)�	
���%�
�
�

E/� 
���������������
�
�����.�	� 	�>��
"�� "��"� ��� �"��� ���5������6��� .�� ������� ����� ��"�	��
�!���%�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

� �7�� ����
�

�

Page 6



 
 

INDIVIDUALS OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 

Committee’s Work Programme 

CMT Lead: Ian Burns, Interim Assistant Chief 
Executive- Legal and Democratic Services 
 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 

Wendy Gough 
Committee Administration 
01708 432441 
wendy.gough@havering.gov.uk 
 

Policy context: 
 
 

To agree the Committee’s work 
programme for the 2012/13 municipal 
year. 
 

Financial summary: None – overview and scrutiny work will be 
covered by existing resources 

 
 

 

 

SUMMARY 
 
 

At this stage of the municipal year the Committee is required, so far as is 
practicable, to agree its work programme for the forthcoming year.  This applies to 
both the work plan for the Committee as a whole and to the subject of any topic 
group run under the Committee’s auspices. 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
That the Committee agree its work programme for 2012/13 municipal year. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



 
 
 

 

 
REPORT DETAIL 

 
 

 
Shown in the schedule at the end of the report is a draft work programme for the 
Committee’s six meetings during the municipal year (this does not include the Joint 
Overview and Scrutiny meeting to consider the Council’s budget).  This has been 
drawn up by officers following initial discussions with the Chairman. 
 
Members will note that a significant proportion of the workplan has been left blank 
at this stage.  This is to reflect the fact that Members may well wish to select further 
issues for scrutiny.  In addition, previous experience has shown that it is beneficial 
to leave some excess capacity for scrutiny in order to allow the Committee to 
respond fully to any consultations or other urgent issues that may arise during the 
year. 
 
Additionally, the Committee has the power to select an issue for more in depth 
scrutiny as part of a topic group review.  Council has recommended that, in view of 
limited resources, only one such topic group is run at any one time.  The 
Committee is therefore requested to consider what should be the subject of its next 
topic group review, if any. 
 
 

 
 

  IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 
 
 
 

Financial implications and risks: None – it is anticipated that the work of the 
Committee can be supported from existing resources. 
 
Legal implications and risks: None 
 
Human Resources implications and risks: None 
 
Equalities implications and risks: None 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 

None. 
 

Page 8



 
 
Schedule: Draft Work Programme for the Individuals Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 

Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Meeting 1 
(3 July 12) 

Meeting 2 
(9 October 12) 

Meeting 3 
(6 November 12) 

Meeting 4 
(12 February 13) 

Meeting 5 
(5 March 13) 

Meeting 6 
(7 May 13) 

 
Committee’s Work 
Programme Report 
 
 

Prevention Strategy 
(including Falls 
Prevention and 
Reduction) 

Learning 
Disabilities Day 
Services Update 

Update on 
Safeguarding 

• Banking 
Protocol 

• Safety of 
Individuals 

• Rogue Traders 

Transitions 
Planning 
(provisional) and 
Shaping Social 
Work (possibly 
joint with Towns 
and Communities 
OSC) 

 
Committee’s Annual 
Report 

 
Keeping people out 
of hospital with long 
term Mental Health 
Conditions 
 
 

Adult Social Care 
Complaints 
Procedure and 
Annual Report 

Dial a Ride Carepoint update/ 
Information and 
Advice Shop 

Impact on 
housing for the 
Elderly 
(possibly joint 
with Towns and 
Communities 
OSC) 

Dementia Strategy 
Update 

 
 
 
 

Activate Havering 

• Loneliness 
Campaign 

• Help not Hospital 

• IT for the Elderly 
(Accessibility/ 
training/ use of) 

   Enablement at Yew 
Tree Lodge 

      

      

 

P
age 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 COMMITTEES WORK PROGRAMME REPORT

